Da: segreteria@altreitalie.it
Oggetto: Re: EBSCO Request for Missing Issues of Altreitalie
Data: 28 giugno 2016 15:07
A: Patrick Talla PTalla@EBSCO.COM
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Il giorno 28/giu/2016, alle ore 12:09, Patrick Talla <PTalla@EBSCO.COM> ha scritto:

Hello!
It was nice talking to you but there was an audio problem with the phone.
As discussed, we are missing the following issues of Altreitalie:

No. 45 (Jul-Dec2012)
No. 46 (Jan-Jun2013)
No. 47 (Jul-Dec2013)
No. 48 (Jan-Jun2014)
No. 49 (Jul-Dec2014)
No. 50 (Jan-Jun2015)
No. 51 (Jul-Dec2015)

If you could please send the issues to publishercm@ebsco.com at your earliest convenience. Also
please mark me on CC.

Please do not hesitate to reach out, should you have any questions.
We appreciate your time and support.

Best regards,
Patrick

Patrick Kumar
Publisher Content Management Specialist | EBSCO Information Services | 978-356-6500 x8315 | ptalla@ebsco.com

How’d we do? Take our Satisfaction Survey. Still have questions? Visit our Support Site to learn
how to deliver and manage your content on EBSCO Products.
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From: Patrick Talla
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 2:12 AM

To: 'centro@altreitalie.it' <centro@altreitalie.it>
Subject: EBSCO Request for Missing Issues of Altreitalie

Dear Ms. Tirabassi,

| am writing as a member of EBSCO’s Content Management team to inquire about delivery of
Altreitalie as it has recently come to our attention that we are missing the below issues:


mailto:segreteria@altreitalie.it
mailto:TallaPTalla@EBSCO.COM
mailto:TallaPTalla@EBSCO.COM
mailto:publishercm@ebsco.com
https://webmail.exchangemails.com/owa/redir.aspx?C=wpWRZYDR40W_-XSKJ2oXS1nt0JqTU9EIH2cI_38K1PVeK3OtPFshL-bcqrCbwkd67Saif54yYws.&URL=mailto%3aptalla%40ebsco.com
https://email.ebsco.com/owa/redir.aspx?C=YtrsgIjJWU6Qg4EVF7RimI5jSkrp-dEIbp0JuxhiqEifolN3iE7Dr0riNQcNwX9PVFcI2q9nrok.&URL=https%3a%2f%2fwww.surveymonkey.com%2fs%2fEBSCOPCMSatisfaction
https://email.ebsco.com/owa/redir.aspx?C=YtrsgIjJWU6Qg4EVF7RimI5jSkrp-dEIbp0JuxhiqEifolN3iE7Dr0riNQcNwX9PVFcI2q9nrok.&URL=https%3a%2f%2fwww.ebsco.com%2fpublisher-support

No. 45 (Jul-Dec2012)
No. 46 (Jan-Jun2013)
No. 47 (Jul-Dec2013)
No. 48 (Jan-Jun2014)
No. 49 (Jul-Dec2014)
No. 50 (Jan-Jun2015)
No. 51 (Jul-Dec2015)

As you may know, we have a License Agreement in place with you for this title. Would you please
email the files to publishercm@ebsco.com at your earliest convenience? Also please mark me on
CC.

Thank you for your assistance with this request. Please let me know if | can provide any additional
information.

Kindest regards,
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
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Segreteria Centro Altreitalie

Via Principe Amedeo, 34

10128 Torino

0116688200

segreteria@altreitalie.it
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Altreitalie/452440585327
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